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AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.

15A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print)

30-105-04EXCEPTION TO SF 30
APPROVED BY OIRM 11-84

STANDARD FORM 30 (Rev. 10-83)
Prescribed by GSA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.243

PROJECT:  W912DW-04-R-0020; Miscellaneous Remediation Construction Services Bunker Hill Mining and Metallurgical Complex Superfund
 Facility for the States of Idaho and Washington.

A.  This amendment six (0006) provides for the following:

1. CONTRACT ID CODE PAGE OF  PAGES

1 6

16A. NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING OFFICER (Type or print)

16C. DATE SIGNED

BY 25-Aug-2004

16B. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA15C. DATE SIGNED15B. CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR

(Signature of Contracting Officer)(Signature of person authorized to sign)

8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR  (No., Street, County, State and Zip Code) X W912DW-04-R-0020

X 9B. DATED (SEE ITEM 11)
13-Jul-2004

10B. DATED  (SEE ITEM 13)

9A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

X The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14.  The hour and date specified for receipt of Offer  is extended, X is not extended.

Offer must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended by one of the following methods: 
(a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning copies of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted;
or (c) By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers.  FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE 
RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN  
REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER.  If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter, 
provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

12. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If required)

13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS.
IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.

A. THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO:  (Specify authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE
 CONTRACT ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A.

B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying 
office, appropriation date, etc.) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(B).

C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF:

D. OTHER (Specify type of modification and authority)

E. IMPORTANT:   Contractor is not,   is required to sign this document and return copies to the issuing office.

14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION  (Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter
 where feasible.)

10A. MOD. OF CONTRACT/ORDER NO.

0006

2. AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION NO. 5. PROJECT NO.(If applicable)

6. ISSUED BY

3. EFFECTIVE DATE

25-Aug-2004

CODE

USA ENGINEER DISTRICT, SEATTLE
ATTN: CENWS-CT
4735 EAST MARGINAL WAY SOUTH
SEATTLE WA 98134-2329

W912DW 7. ADMINISTERED BY  (If other than item 6)

4. REQUISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO.

CODE

See Item 6

FACILITY CODECODE

EMAIL:TEL:
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SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
         
SUMMARY OF CHANGES   
 
 
SECTION  SF 30 - BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
 
 
 
The following have been added by full text:  
        R0006 
Minutes of the Pre-Bid Meeting, with questions and answers, additional  questions and answers 
and  questions from Project/Dr. Checks Bidder Inquires and Answers. “The questions/responses 
provided below are for your information and for clarification purposes only. The responses 
provided do not constitute a change to the plans or specifications. Only amended specifications 
or drawings provided in amendment will change the solicitation requirements.” 
 
B.  The proposal submittal time and date of August 31, 2004 2:00 p.m. Local Time remains the 
same. 
 
Enclosures: 
Prebid meeting minutes  
Dr. Checks Bidder Inquiries and Answers 
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Meeting Minutes: 
 
I met with the prospective bidders at the Kellogg Field office at 9:00 on July 21.  An 
attendance sheet has already been faxed to Bonnie.  After introductions, I provided a brief 
discussion of the types of projects that could be assigned to this upcoming contract (ROD 
Capping, onsite O&M, rec sites).  I clarified that work may be sporadic and widespread 
because of the diminishing need for O&M support on the Superfund site and our unknown 
involvement with upcoming Superfund work.  I pointed out to the bidders that tasks under 
this contract may be assigned anywhere from the Bunker Hill Superfund Site to sites in 
eaastern Washington.  I pointed out the minimum obligation (2% base year and 1% option 
years).  I pointed out that the contract will be awarded via competitive selection and briefly 
discussed the selection criteria.  I then gave very brief discussion of the ID/IQ contract type 
and WAD system as outlined in the solicitation.  I also pointed out the Division 1 
requirements to the bidders and emphasized the need to become familiar with those 
requirements.  I then took questions from the bidders.  After posing a number of questions 
(listed below), I offered to take the bidders on a site tour.  All bidders, with the exception of 
Engineered Demolition, were already familiar with the site, and chose not to attend the site 
tour. 
 
Bidder Questions: 
 
1.)  Since there is a new weed control contract being advertised, will the new Infrastructure 
contract be involved with any weed control on the Superfund site?   
      Answer:  See amendment R0004 
 
2.)  How will bond payment be accommodated since there is no line item in the bid schedule 
for bonds? 
      Answer:  See amendment R0004 
 
3.)  Is there a deadline for bidders to submit questions? 
      Answer:  See amendment R0004 
 
4.)  The solicitation includes two separate wage determinations...one for Idaho and one for 
Washington.  These wage determinations differ considerably.  Since there is no way to 
forecast how much work will be assigned in ID and how much will be assigned in WA, how 
can bidders bid a fixed rate for the unit priced line items? 
      Answer:  See amendment R0004 
 
5.)  Will overtime be paid? 
      Answer:  See amendment R0004 
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6.)  The Measurement and Payment spec (Section 01270) references materials delivered "to 
the site".  Since projects could be assigned in a widespread area, what is the definition of "the 
site", and how will the cost of material deliveries outside "the site" be paid for? 
      Answer:  See amendment R0004 
 

Additional questions submitted 
 
1.)  Section 01450, Chemical Data Quality Management, par 1.6 Submittals.  Specification calls 
for testing backfill for VOC's SVOC's, pesticides, PCB's, and TPH.  Will all these test be 
necessary or required?   
         Answer:  See amendment R0002 
 
2.) Section 01450, Chemical Data Quality Management, par 1.6 Submittals.  Specification calls 
for a Phase I Site Assessment on borrow source areas.  Will this be necessary?  What are the 
specifications for a Phase I Site Assessment? 
         Answer:  See amendment R0002 
 
3.)  Section 2120, Disposal of Excavated Materials, Metals Specific Concentrations.  Big Creek 
Repository Waste Acceptance Criteria requires the metals concentrations of materials being 
delivered to Big Creek be provided to EPA/DEQ prior to placing materials in Big Creek.  Who is 
responsible for obtaining and providing that info?   
         Answer:  See amendment R0002 
 
1.  What is the new closing date for this project? 
       Answer:  See Front of Amendment R0004 
 
2.  What are the percentages of work that my company is allowed to sub contract?   
       Answer:  See SC-7 
 
3.  Does my company have to have an established office in the area prior to bidding?  
      Answer:  No 
     
4.  This is an IDIQ, I see there are 3 years possible, what is the range for each year?   
       Answer:   See Page 26 0f 143, Magnitude of Construction 
 
1.  What is the subcontract percentage that the prime must complete? 
      Answer:  See SC-7 
      
2.  Do bidding HUB contractors have to have a office in the project area to be eligible to bid? 
      Answer:  See Part 19.13 in the Federal Acquisition Register; or your local Small Business   
Administration 
 
1.  Work is being done in Washington and Idaho.  Does my company have to be licensed as a 
general contractor in those two states?  We are licensed in Montana and Florida, but not 
Washington or Idaho.   
     Answer:  Follow State Local Regulations  
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2.  Is the work being done on Federal Land or on Private or state owned land?   
     Answer:  All three 
 
Questions from Dr. Checks 
 
1 . Q.   Is the rate on the bid schedule for equipment to include operator time? 
     A.    Please refer to Section 01270 and Section 02951. 
 
2.  Q.  The RFP asks for resumes of H&S personnel (as a minimum), are we correct that we are 
to  present our complete project organizational structure with resumes of other key  
 personnel? 
      A.  Yes. This question should be clarified by referencing section Proposal submission,   
paragraph 3.   
 
3.  Q.   Is 15% the minimum percentage of the work that must be dome by the prime contractors 
own forces? 
      A.  Please refer to SC-7 
 
4.  Q.  What is the amount of the required bid bond - Base Year; Base Year plus options?  
      A.  Please refer to amendment. 
 
5.  Q.  How do we price the Chemical Data Management into our bid schedule prices without  
knowing the Level of Effort or Work Authorization Directive/Task Order specifics? 
     A.  Please refer to Section 01450, Paragraph 1.3. 
 
6.  Q.  Under the Proposal Submission and Evaluation Section, Criteria C - Contract Past  
   Performance, page 11 of 143, "applicable Pavement Demolition and Airfield Paving  
  projects" is specified - Is this correct?  
     A.   This will be corrected by amendment. 
 
7.  Q.  How are the lump sum items (0025, 0026, 0027, 0028, 0029) on the bid schedule to be 
applied? 
      A.  Please refer to Section 01270. 
 
8.  Q.  With this being a HUBZone set-aside; is a small business subcontracting plan required 
with  the proposal? 
      A.  A small business subcontracting plan is not required. 
 
 
9.  Q.  What percentage of the proposed work could be considered true remediation of    
contaminated soils and what level of contamination could be expected? 
      A.  All work is to support the remediation of the Bunker Hill Superfund site. Please refer to 
01010 and 01351. 
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10.  Q.  What is the environmental liability exposure to the contractor? Does the contractor avoid  
PRP status through disposal direction and manifests? 
  A.  Environmental liability exposure is the contractor's responsibility to assess. 
 
 
  
 
(End of Summary of Changes)  
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